
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/12/2010 2:16:05 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
'Skinner, Nathaniel' (nws@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei' 
(rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: New ED employee for PRG lists

Trina, Rebecca, and Nate:

Rebecca has been added to the PRG list and should be receiving any e-mails from this point forward.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Energy Procurement-
Energy Policy, Planning, and Analysis Department 
Energy Policy and Procurement Compliance
Redacted
Redacted Mail Code N12G)

Redacted

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 1:50 PM
To: | Redacted ~
Cc: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; 'Skinner, Nathaniel' 
Subject: RE: New ED employee for PRG lists

Sharon,

Rebecca Lee has joined Energy Division's Procurement group. Can you please add Rebecca to 
PG&E's PRG distribution list? thanks,

SB GT&S 0488277

mailto:nws@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov


Trina

From: Skinner, Nathaniel [mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei
Subject: New ED employee for PRG lists

Hi Trina,

Can you please add Rebecca Lee to the PRG distribution lists?

rebecca.lee@cpyc.ca.qov

Thanks,

Nat

Nathaniel Skinner

Analyst, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

nws@cpuc.ca.gov

415,703,1393

SB GT&S 0488278

mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rebecca.lee@cpyc.ca.qov
mailto:nws@cpuc.ca.gov

